



Santosh Goswami

UI UX Designer

+91 8600284872

sbgoswami@outlook.com

Portfolio: www.ux.santoshg.com

Website: www.santoshg.com

UI Showcase: <https://codepen.io/sbgoswami/pens/public/>

Objective

Creative, design-oriented problem solver seeking an exciting opportunity to design, build and launch products with a world class user experience.

Summary

UX/UI Designer with **6 years'** experience of building digital products related **IOT, AI, Finance, Web, Mobile and Salesforce Platform**. Gathering Functional Requirement, user research related requirement and UI design using Adobe Xd, Figma, Sketch, InVision, HTML5, CSS3, SASS/SCSS and hand-over to development team with usability testing result.

Skill

Tools

Figma, Adobe XD, Sketch, InVision, Coral Draw, Draw.io, Miro, Wireframe.cc, Microsoft Visio, GitHub, SVN, JIRA, Mantis Bug Tracker, Codepen, White board Animation tool, Jenkins

Languages/Technology

HTML5, CSS3, SASS/SCSS, Stylus, SEO, SAP UI-5, Google Analytics, Section 508 user disability guideline UI, Salesforce, Grafana, Angular (Basic), React (Basic), JavaScript (Basic)

Frameworks

Bootstrap3/4/5, Angular Material, CSS Grid, Flex-box, SMACSS, BEM, PUG, Salesforce - SLDS, LWC, Heroku, Apple Inc - Clipper email studio, Force 24 email studio

Operating Systems

Mac, Windows and Linux (Ubuntu)



Work Experiences

- **Conneqt Business Solution** (www.conneqtcorp.com) [Sept 2021 - Present]
Role - UI UX Designer
- **Appirio - a Wipro company** (www.appirio.com) [Feb 2021 - Sept 2021]
Role - SFDC UI UX Consultant
- **Infoobjects Pvt Ltd** (www.infoobjects.com) [Oct 2019 - Jan 2021]
Role - UI UX Designer
- **Expert Global Solution** (www.expertgs.com) [July 2015 - Sept 2019]
Role - Program Analyst



Education

- **Bachelor of Engineering (CSE)** [June 2010 - May 2014]
Institution - Hi-tech Institute of Technology **University** - Dr. BAMU University, Aurangabad
Percentage - 78.33 %
- **HSC** [June 2008 - May 2010]
Institution - Raja Shivaji Jr. College **University** - Dr. BAMU University, Aurangabad
Percentage - 78.00 %
- **SSC** [May 2008]
Institution - Bharat Vidya Mandir, Satara **University** - Kolhapur university, Maharashtra
Percentage - 82.92 %



Project

Organization: Conneqt Business Solution

Project 1 Nissan Auto Finance - Lease Car Customer Portal

Client - <https://www.nissan.com.au/>

Team Size - 05

Tools - Figma, Microsoft Vasco, draw.io

Technology - Salesforce

Project Scope -

Nissan Auto provides fully functional web-based solution for Australia & New-Zealand customer to lease car with Payment transaction, Miss a payment, nominate third party & Generate payout quote functionality using Salesforce Eco-system.

Project Scope -

- Customer, End user Interaction
- Process flow design
- UX, UI Design as per Salesforce system
- User Research
- Persona, Wireframing
- Usability Testing

Organization: Appirio – A Wipro Company

Project 1 Apple Inc - Grafana Dashboard Design

Client - <https://www.apple.com/>

Team Size - 07

Tools - Figma, Grafana, Apple Clipper email studio

Technology - Salesforce, HTML5, CSS

Project Scope -

Apple Inc Grafana dashboard is a visualization software that can visualize, alert on & explore metrics in a various graph and chart format using results from multiple data sources simultaneously including Salesforce.

Project Scope -

- Customer Interaction
- Decision making on visualization
- UX, UI Design as per Salesforce system
- Analysis of existing data
- Dashboard design in Grafana
- Usability Testing

Organization: Infoobjects

Project 1 TuningBill SME (Web, Android, iOS Application)

Client - <https://www.tuningbill.com/>

Team Size - 06

Tools - Adobe XD, Android & iOS Design System

Technology - Angular, HTML5, SCSS

Project Scope -

TuningBill is a Neo-Banking application which provides fully functional banking facilities for traders (Importer, Exporter & Investor) with Trade finance 3.0 model. Loan, free warehouse & 60 days Interest period for Exporter, Earn interest on investment for Investor, muti-currency trading facilities are offered.

Project Scope -

- Customer, End user Interaction
- Process flow design
- UI, UX Design for Mobile app
- User Research
- UI, UX Design for Web app

Project 1  Machine Talk

Client - <https://www.expertgs.com> & <https://www.sap.com> **Team Size** - 15

Tools - Adobe XD, Coral Draw, SAP Web-IDE

Technology - HTML5, Bootstrap, SCSS, SAP UI-5, Angular 7

Project Scope -

Machine talk is integrated M2M & IoT platform that aims to integrate ERP, Machine and Automation Layers of the connected manufacturing enterprise. The Machine Talk platform addresses this issue by allowing

- Integration with machine.
- Integration of real time data with ERP.
- Pressures of the hydraulic components
- Manufacturing process orchestration by real time tracking

Project Scope -

- Customer, End user Interaction
- Information architecture
- Usability Testing
- User Research
- Wireframing, UX UI Design

Project 2  Welding Pipe IOT (Browser Tool and Android App)

Client - <https://www.stanleyblackanddecker.com/> **Team Size** - 08

Tools - Adobe XD, Android Studio

Technology - HTML5, Bootstrap, SCSS, Angular

Project Scope -

Welding Pipe Tool is a Mechanism for Internal Welding and External Welding in 6” pipe for oil industry. It includes internal welding, external welding, power control and hydraulic control and remote-control units. This is responsible for

- Movement of the welding unit from one position to another
- Movement and positioning of the welding torch
- Pressures of the hydraulic components
- Measure and record data, Present data in real time
- Allow control through hardware remote, browser and android-based app.

Project Scope -

- Customer, End user Interaction
- UX Design, Wire framing,
- Usability Testing
- Hardware remote design
- UI Design, Prototyping

Project 3  **Laundry System IoT (Web, Android, iOS Application)**

Client - <https://www.alliancelaundry.com/>

Team Size - 05

Tools - Adobe XD, Visual Studio 2015

Technology - HTML5, Bootstrap, CSS3, jQuery, .NET

Project Scope -

Laundry System IoT is monitoring and diagnostics laundry machine system Tool. It keeps track of laundry operation, it's history, most frequent error and 24 hours working records.

It has following functions-

- Login using manager
- Track Machine record using graph
- Track record of most popular program

Project Scope -

- Customer, End user Interaction
- Information architecture
- Usability Testing
- User Research
- Wireframing, UX UI Design

Project 4  **Video Annotation Tool (Web Application)**

Client - ND

Team Size - 06

Tools - Coral Draw, Visual Studio

Technology - HTML5, CSS, Angular, .NET

Project Scope -

Video Annotation tool is a graphical browser base Video annotation tool which help to generate database for driver-less car system.

It has following functions-

- Login for data engineers, Team Lead, manager
- Assign video to data engineers
- Framing of Video
- Video annotation using circle, square, line and custom-shape
- Track a record of annotation using Dashboard.

Project Scope -

- Customer, End user Interaction
- UX Design, Wire framing,
- Usability Testing
- Hardware remote design
- UI Design, Prototyping



Other Project

- <https://santoshg-developer-edition.ap24.force.com/BxFinal/s/> (using Salesforce LWC)
- <https://hyundai.ownerexperience.com/app/Welcome>
- <https://volvocars.epsilonrms.com/app/portal/welcome>
- <https://conneqtcorp.com/in/>
- <http://www.tuningbill.com/>
- <http://www.infoobjects.com/>
- <http://www.expertgs.com>
- <https://treephillia.com/>
- <https://www.marathwadaautocluster.com/>
- <http://hitechengg.edu.in/>
- <http://www.contexts.in>
- <http://emrpractices.com>
- <http://www.ec-mobility.biz>
- <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/tuningbill/id1508126096>
- <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.live.tuningbill>
- <https://apps.apple.com/us/app/treephillia/id1437246200>
- <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.app.treephillia&hl=en>
- <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.expertgs.grievancemanagementsystem&hl=en>
- <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=vindroid.com.safedrive>
- <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.calendarinmarathi>
- <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=vindroid.com.safedrive>



Achievement

- Salesforce PD1 Certified
- 3rd rank in B.E. Examination, BAMU University, Aurangabad
- Appreciation from TuningBill.com stakeholder to perform UX, UI and HTML code of website within 30 days

Personal Information

Date of Birth - 15 May 1993

Gender - Male

Marital Status - Married

Hobbies - Sketching, Travelling

Strength - Quick learner, self-Motivated

Languages - English, Hindi, Marathi